

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES GROUP – DATE 20 SEPTEMBER 2012 DECISIONS

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER	SUBJECT AND DECISION	DECISION REFERRAL	PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR ACTION
1	<p>Welcome and Introductions</p> <p>1. That the Chair and Group thanked Mr Solly for devoting his life and service to the community.</p> <p>2. That the Group asked that their condolences be sent to Greater Manchester Police in respect of the recent deaths of two officers.</p>		Head of Community Safety
3	<p>Minutes of the Last Meeting</p> <p>RESOLVED –</p> <p>That the Minutes of the meetings of the Group held on 19 March 2012 and 21 June 2012, be approved and signed by the Chair as correct records.</p>		Assistant Director (Democratic Services)
4	<p>Performance Group Report</p> <p>RESOLVED –</p> <p>That the updated Performance Group Report for August 2012 be noted.</p>		Deputy LPA Commander, Thames Valley Police / SaferMK
5	<p>Community Safety Lead for Milton Keynes Council</p> <p>RESOLVED –</p> <p>That the report be noted.</p>		Assistant Director of Housing and Community / Assistant Director Integrated Support & Social Care

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER	SUBJECT AND DECISION	DECISION REFERRAL	PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR ACTION
6	<p>Non Domestic Violence ‘Standing Together’</p> <p>RESOLVED –</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. That the strategic lead be from Milton Keynes Council and shared by the Assistant Director Housing and Assistant Director Integrated Support & Social Care to represent all matters involving domestic abuse. 2. That the Domestic and Sexual Violence Delivery Group be requested to formulate a strategic action plan that would be presented to RAG in order to tackle the issues in the report. 		<p>Assistant Director of Housing and Community/ Assistant Director Integrated Support & Social Care</p> <p>Senior Probation Officer (Chair of Delivery Group)</p>
7	<p>Community Safety Forum</p> <p>RESOLVED –</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. That the final agenda for the SaferMK’s Community Safety Forum to be held on 5 October 2012 be agreed. 2. That a Community Safety Practitioner event be held in spring 2013. 		<p>Deputy Head of Community Safety</p>
8	<p>Police and Crime Commissioners (PCC) Update</p> <p>RESOLVED –</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. That a statement be prepared for the Police and Crime Commissioner of the work of SaferMK. 2. That the Chief Executive be asked to take forward the Group’s concerns and to look at a strategic over-arching view. 	<p>Chief Executive</p>	<p>Deputy Head of Community Safety</p> <p>Deputy Head of Community Safety</p>

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER	SUBJECT AND DECISION	DECISION REFERRAL	PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR ACTION
9	<p>Agreement of Terms of Reference RESOLVED – That the Terms of Reference be noted.</p>		Head of Community Safety
10	<p>Update from Members That the Group noted that the Police Authority had prepared its own report to the new PCC, and were informed that there would be 41 individual PCCs, amounting one for each force area.</p>		Thames Valley Police Authority
11	<p>Information Items That the Group reviewed and noted the information items:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Revised Community Safety Strategy. 2. Scrutiny and Overview Work Programme. 3. Criminal Justice Agencies and Health and Wellbeing Board. 4. Strengthening Families. 		Head of Community Safety
12	<p>Date of Next Meeting RESOLVED – That the date of the next Responsible Authorities Group meeting will be held on 20 December 2012.</p>		